
BIDS AND AWARDS COMMITTEE 

 

BID BULLETIN NO. 1 

 

12 March 2025 

 

PROCUREMENT OF SUPPLY, DELIVERY, AND INSTALLATION OF FIBER 
OPTIC CABLING SYSTEM WITHIN THE PSA COMPLEX  

UNDER PB NO. 2025-04 
 

This Bid Bulletin No. 1 modifies the respective portions of the Bidding Documents 

issued on 27 February 2025. 

 

The changes to the Bidding Documents, as indicated in the succeeding pages, are 

being issued in compliance with Section 22.5 of the Revised 2016 Implementing Rules 

and Regulations of RA 9184. Under this section, the procuring entity is directed to 

issue an amendment at least seven (7) days before the deadline for submission of the 

bid. 

 

Except as expressly amended by this Bid Bulletin, all other terms and conditions of the 

Bidding Documents issued on 27 February 2025 shall remain unchanged and shall 

remain in full force and effect in accordance with their terms. 

 

For guidance and information of all concerned. 

 

 

SGD.                  
MINERVA ELOISA P. ESQUIVIAS 
Chairperson 
Bids and Awards Committee 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



PROCUREMENT OF SUPPLY, DELIVERY, AND INSTALLATION OF FIBER 
OPTIC CABLING SYSTEM WITHIN THE PSA COMPLEX  

UNDER PB NO. 2025-04 
 

Question and Answer 

(As of 12 March 2025) 

 

Q&A 
Item No. 

BIDDER/S QUERIES / 
CLARIFICATION 

RESPONSE OF THE 
BAC-TWG 

Q&A 1-1 EASTERN 
TELECOMMUNICATIONS 
PHILIPPINES, INC. 

Please provide the specific 
permits and licenses 
required. 

- Work Permit from PSA 
- Applicable permits from 
LGU and other regulatory 
agencies/commissions 
- PRC License of the 
Technical professional to 
be assigned to the 
project (if applicable) 

Q&A 1-2 EASTERN 
TELECOMMUNICATIONS 
PHILIPPINES, INC. 

Please provide the 
dimension of the 
enclosure. 

Enclosure 1U  

Q&A 1-3 EASTERN 
TELECOMMUNICATIONS 
PHILIPPINES, INC. 

Please provide the 
brand/model of equipment 
that will be using the 25G 
Singlemode FOC SFP 
Transceiver. 

Cisco core switch 9300  

Q&A 1-4 EASTERN 
TELECOMMUNICATIONS 
PHILIPPINES, INC. 

Please provide the 
brand/model of equipment 
that will be using the 100G 
QSFP to 25G SFP28 
Converter Adapter. 

Cisco core switch 9300 

Q&A 1-5 EASTERN 
TELECOMMUNICATIONS 
PHILIPPINES, INC. 

Please specify the use of 
electrical works. Is this to 
provide power supply for 
the enclosure? 

Electrical/Power supply 
to be utilized for the 
works of the project 
should be provided by 
the contractor 

Q&A 1-6 EASTERN 
TELECOMMUNICATIONS 
PHILIPPINES, INC. 

Please provide a single line 
diagram. 

Kindly refer to Annex A. 

Q&A 1-7 FTPC I.T. SOLUTION Is there any plan or single 
line diagram that will be 
provided for the 
prospective bidders? 

Please refer to Q&A 1-6. 

Q&A 1-8 FTPC I.T. SOLUTION Will you allow generic 
brand for the transceiver as 
long as it is compatible with 
the existing 
system? 
 

Same brand with existing 
equipment 



Q&A 1-9 FTPC I.T. SOLUTION Will you allow the winning 
bidder to build a temporary 
facility inside PSA 
premises? 

Erection of a contractors 
TemFacil within the PSA 
Complex MAY BE 
ALLOWED subject to 
approval upon 
submission of proposed 
location and layout 

Q&A 1-
10 

FTPC I.T. SOLUTION Can you provide 
information for the existing 
equipment that will be 
connected to the 
system 

Switches and Routers 

Q&A 1-
11 

FTPC I.T. SOLUTION In Section 7, Please clarify 
the requirement for the 
fiber optic enclosure. Is it 
fiber panel loaded or just 
splicing box? 

It should be a fiber panel 
loaded. 

Q&A 1-
12 

FTPC I.T. SOLUTION What is the required length 
for the QSFP breakdown 
cable? 

The vendor should be the 
one to identify the length 
needed upon ocular 
inspection.  

Q&A 1-
13 

FTPC I.T. SOLUTION What is the required 
specification for 25G Single 
mode FOC Transceiver, is 
it simplex or 
dual? 

The required specification 
for 25G single mode FOC 
transceiver is duplex. 

Q&A 1-
14 

FTPC I.T. SOLUTION Can we request for the 
manhole design. 

Kindly refer to Annex B. 

Q&A 1-
15 

FTPC I.T. SOLUTION In roughing in materials, 
what kind of PVC pipe do 
you require? Is the yellow 
or orange 
pipe? 

-for electrical roughing-
ins shall be PVC for 
embedded and IMC for 
exposed electrical. 
 
-PVC orange schedule 40 

Q&A 1-
16 

FTPC I.T. SOLUTION In civil works, can you 
clarify if there are road 
excavation that may 
require the use of 
concrete cutter? 

Yes. 

Q&A 1-
17 

FTPC I.T. SOLUTION What are your 
requirements for working 
permits? 

A template/Work Permit 
form may be requested 
from GSD-EMS and will 
be provided to the 
winning bidder upon NTP 

Q&A 1-
18 

FTPC I.T. SOLUTION What is the specification for 
Project billboard/signages 
and where will it be placed? 

The specifications for 
the Project 
billboard/signages will 
be based on applicable 
guidelines from the LGU 
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